

Confidentiality appreciated

Jony Nemes - CV

Einat, Israel | Phone: +972 54 4742232 | E-mail: jonymemes@gmail.com | Citizenship: Israel, Finland

Summary

Highly experienced and creative front-end developer with superior design and aesthetic abilities. I am typically the go-to-guy for realizing designers' crazy ideas and implementing fluid responsive websites in my organization. Over the years, I have become the resident expert on accessibility and UX. I am on a continual learning path to improve my programming, development, and design knowledge. Beyond coding, I am a life-long musician and former professional chef.

Professional skills

Programming languages: HTML5 (basic knowledge of Canvas), CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, JQuery, Angular, C#, ASP.NET

Programming environments: Visual Studio, VS Code, GIT

Other software: Adobe Photoshop, Zeplin, Invision

Professional experience

2018 - today **Front-end developer at Partner Communications Company.**

- Develop new modules and components for the company's website
- Created website editor tools for the Umbraco CMS used by Partners' marketing teams.
- Built a shared Lib for reusable components used by other developers.
- Serve as UI/UX expert and consultant on client-side, responsive design, and accessibility

2015 - 2018 **Front-end developer at Matrix IT**

- Built and coded marketing websites, organizational portals and web components for large organizations, including TEVA Pharmaceuticals, Partner Communications, Yad Mordechai, Israel Airforce, National Insurance Institute, Meitav DASH investment firm
- Developed the UI for National Insurance Institute's portal for foundations.
- Developed mobile-first responsive projects, interfacing with many different web APIs, with cross-browser compatibility and "pixel perfect" application of PSD files
- Upgraded clients' websites to meet AA accessibility standard

2013 - 2015 **Front-end developer at Forex AvaTrade**

- Coded HTML-based marketing campaigns that included landing pages, mailers, banners, and new website pages, using multiple frameworks, including Bootstrap 3, and Web API interfaces
- Developed website editor modules for Sitecore CMS
- Maintained the Avatrade website and content

Education

Multiple courses and advanced programs at **John Bryce College, Tel Aviv**

2017 Angular 4 and Growth Management executive courses

2014 ASP .Net studies

2013 Webmaster - Website building, development, and programming. 95 GPA. 1995-1991

Self-taught in Angular, Advanced CSS3, Adobe Photoshop, and continually learning and improving

Languages

Native Hebrew and English speaker